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2/10/2020

LIKK

Service Request Details
Claim
SOMO02FSD

Reference

None @’

Loss Date
February 7, 2020

Report Date
Feb 10, 2020 10:08:36 AM

Request Date
February 10, 2020

Due Date
February 17, 2020

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pending verification - Direct Settlement
Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) ~

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SJX4529X

Menu

https:ﬂvp.smanclaims.axa.oom.sg."claim—portal:‘htmh'lndex-—vendor-service-requests.htmI#.Jsen.rica-requasts.-'?serviceReques{Numbar=159751
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2/10/2020 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP} = Menu

MoQe|
MAZDA

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

LIM CHEOW YOUNG (LIN ZHAORONG)
40 SPRINGLEAF HEIGHT, 788134, Singapore

MOTOR.OPERATIONS@GNM.COM.SG

Claim Handler

CHAN Kian Chuan
68805444
kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes

https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/html/index-vendor-service-requests.htmi#/service-requests/7serviceRequestNumber=159751



I.Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Darren <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Monday, 10 February, 2020 10:10 AM

do not reply

[EXTERNAL] RE: YOUR REF : SJX4529X OUR REF: SOMO2FSD/KC

Shailendra

We refer to the list below, it is not acceptable.

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named below:

WG APPRAISAL — WINSON
CL APPRAISAL—ALAN

Darren
Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
53 Ubi Avenue 1

#01-24 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408934
Tel: 68442475
Fax: 68442474

From: do not reply

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 10:11 AM

To: TEAMWORK

Subject: YOUR REF : SJX4529X OUR REF: SOMO2FSD/KC

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir,

We want to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list below to

conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a Single Joint Expert.

List of our motor surveyors:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Infiniti Appraisal Services

1
2,

3. Priority Services Pte Ltd
4. AXA in house surveyor

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost
of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. Meanwhile, please furnish us with estimate

quotation in order for our surveyor to complete the pre repair survey.

If there be any injury claims by your client, please combine it in one Letter of Demand in light of one cause of

action, save as to costs and expenses.



. _Should you have any queries, please feel free to contact our Claims Service Team at 1800-8804888 or email us at
‘motor.survey@axa.com.sg

Best Regards
Shailendra

From: TEAMWORK [mailto:claims@teamworkgarage.com]

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:29 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg>

Cc: TEAMWORK <claims@teamworkgarage.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OUR REF : 2002-18 // YOUR REF : SCP4U ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCP4U AND SJX4529X

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF : 2002-18
YOUR REF : SCP4U

Dear Sir / Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJX4529X
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SCP4U AND SJX4529X ON 07.02.2020.

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client’ s GIA report and notification of Pre-repair
inspection for your attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction-Amendment No. 1
of 2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention.

Thank you and have a nice day.
Regards,

Shu Shan

Teamwork Garage Pte Ltd
Blk 53 Ubi Avenue 1
#01-24

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

Tel: 6844 2475

Fax:6844 2474

-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Singapore - Externals or any
other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
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_not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
‘received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Singapore - Externals or any
other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify
the sender immediately.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:
Owner ID:

~ Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manu factu ﬁng Year:
Engine h_ld.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
O_p;n-M;'i(et Val-.]e:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE F'erio_.d{Yearsl:

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infcrinétion contained herein is correct as at 11 Feb 2020

Singapore NRIC
774H

SIX4529X

No

11 Feb 2020

MAZDA

MAZDA2 SDN AT V GRADE
Black

2010

ZY598907
MM6EDE10Y1A0106384
76.0 kW (101 bhp)
$16,352.00

16 Jun 2010

16 Jun 2010

1

$16,352.00

Yes
15 Jun 2020
$8,176.00

15 Jun 2020

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$30,051.00

$1,035.00

$9.211.00

OK



MALPZ20017310 / Alpine Motors Pie Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/02/2020 15:52
SUBMITTED BY: Mohd Suhaimi Bin Mohd Suadi Ong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corTBClty the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate paolicy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

07/02/2020 15:52
07/02/2020 13:45
ALONG 53 UBI AVE 1
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

SJX4529X

LOH TANG MENG
SXXXXT74H

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96654417
OTHERS-96654417

MAZDA
MAZDAZ2 SDN AT V GRADE

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GA105182/1

LOH HUNG SEAH
SXXXX159G

19/12/1936

INDOOR

17/12/1960

59 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86954417

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 17



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

13A SEA BREEZE AVENUE SPORE 487539

NO
PARENT

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SCP4U
LAND ROVER / RANGE ROVER SPORT 3.0S/C TSS 7S SR

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name

LOH HUNG SEAH

Page 2 of 17



Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

SJX4529X
YES

NO

Page 3 of 17



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

mmmﬂmmmammmwwmmm
This form must

mmmmdwtmnmmummmdmwmmmmdmmm
companies.

mww-m-mwmmm
delﬂummmmtmmd&hwﬂhlh«hmm:‘mwwnn
parties,

m mmw«mmmmmnmdmmwmum
investigations relating to the claims;
() Investigations the accident and/or my claims;
[{1J] Cmmuﬂum%wm«mmnmmwm
(v mumﬁthMMdmmhmMﬂmmm
MMWGMdeMMMwMMMmdﬂnmuMBMw
external cover of envelops/mail packages); and/or
v Wmeuhmmmmcdwmmmmmlmm
“purposes™)
(b) anmmmmmmmmmmmmmuw'wﬂnm-wmnmmw
mlommmmfammmmhmﬁuhrmmmdhmamm
fe) WMNMWMbldbdﬂudbymdlhmwwﬂﬁhmwdmmm«wu
Mmmmmmmunumdﬂmfmm«mummm
(d) mmwmmumnmuwmmml«mmdmﬁm
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.
(e) MWMMMMMMMMIM:

U] nmmm«mmmwmmmmmmmwmm

mﬂunhmmmmmuwwfwmawmwu
(i For complying with requirements under my regulations, laws or court orders.

Policyholder’s Signature Driver’s Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (i driver is not the policyholder) Name: §_(c o
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 17



Sketch Plan #2

.lli.“‘..im.m m m w. AL L R T T Y

I Is the of

company, and im using the vehicle
for work /private purpose .

Yoo P

Policyholder’s Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (1 driver is not the policyholder) Name: /.G b
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 50f 17



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

Ref CS3/ASM20002254/T1vi3e2

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWERSINGAPORE Date:  14-02-2020 ‘ |||II||||||"HIIN
068811
ATTN : CHAN KIAN CHUAN Code: ASM

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SCP 4U Veh. Inspected SJX 4529X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SOMO2FSD Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  CHAN KIAN CHUAN Assign Date 10/02/2020
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA2 SDN c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. MMEDE10Y1A0106384 Colour BLACK
Odometer 143555 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/55 R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/55R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/55 R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/55 R15 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION, ——T— —
=10
5. General Information
Accident Date _ 07/02/2020 [Inspect Date / Time 10/02/2020 ( 01:20 PM )
Survey held at TEAMWORK GARAGE PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-24 SINGAPORE 408934
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $5,000-36,000
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/ASM20002254/T1vi3e2

Inspected By

5 L

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report

replying an this Repart, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

party who may maly on the Beport whaolly or in part Any third par




